

I am a Professional Driver with more than 12 years experience as a driver in KSA, currently available in Qatar with valid Qatar Driving License, QID, NOC and Transferable Visa.

I am looking for an organization of personal driving job where I can use my skills and experience and gain more experience as a professional driver.

### SKILLS

- · Customer assistance
- · Basic Maintenance

Knowledge

- · Physical Fitness and Strength
- · Effeiciency and Time

Management

## LANGUAGES

- · English Intermediate
- · Urdu Advanced
- · Pashto Native
- · Arabic Intermediate

# **FARMAN ALI**

Professional Driver

Doha, Qatar 55751340 Farmankhan8005758@gmail.co m

# EXPERIENCE

#### Driver

Sep 2008 — Dec 2020

SAMA Construction for Trading | Jeddah, KSA

- · Safely Transportation of company staff as well as various products and materials to and from specified locations in a timely manner.
- Assisting with loading and offloading of staff luggage, products and materials.
- · Adjusting travel routes to avoid traffic congestion or road construction.
- · Maintaining and cleanning vehicle regularly.
- · Filling and submitting checklist for vehicle maintenance on daily basis.
- · Ensuring safety of passengers and preventing damage of products by properly arranging and loading them to the vehicle.

## Driver

Sep 2023 — Present

Lancaster Trading, Contracting and Services | Doha, Qatar

- · Transportation of staff to worklocation and accommodation.
- · Transportation of any required material and products when required.
- · Maintaining and cleaning vehicle regularly.
- · Ensuring safety of passengers and other products while traveling.
- · Following all traffic rules and regulations.

#### EDUCATION

# Bachelor's of Arts

Jan 1998 — Jan 2000

Afzal Khan Lala College, Matta Swat | KPK Pakistan